
S U P P L E M E N T

TO

( E x t e r n  < ® 0 t r ^ m n p t  © a j q f f e ,

PART III.

FRIDAY,  MARCH I, 1901.

NOTICES UNDER THE WASTE LANDS ORDINANCES.
[Notice tinder “  The Waste Lands Ordinances, 1897, 1899, and 1900.” ]

T AKE notice, that unless within three months from the 15th day of Eebruary, 1901, the persons, if any who claim any 
interest in the lands hereinafter mentioned or in any one or more of suoh lands, appear before the Special Officer 

appointed under section 28 of Ordinance No. 1 of 1897 at his office at Matara and make claim to thesaid lands or any of them 
or to some interest therein:

Suoh Special Officer, in pursuance of the powers vested in him by Ordinance No. 1 of 1897, will declare by writing 
under bis band that the said lands or such of them, as to which no claim has been made, are the property of the Crown.

------------  J. P. Lew is,
Description o f  Lands referred to. Special Officer.

The following lots, situated in the village of 1i Urubokka in the Morowak korale of the Matara District, in the Southe'ra 
Province, as described in the annexed certified tracings :—

Is
Lot 20 on sheet O called or known as MaSdeniyehena, Jahintantirigehena, in extent *87 acres 2 roods and 10 f

perches • and bounded on the north by Medaowita claimed by Hendrick Dias Abeyagunasekera and others, Ematiyatenne- 
watta belonging to Madarahinge Babuwe and others, Gammamuiullewatta belonging to ditto; Masdeniyewatta belonging to 
ditto ; Medaowita belonging to Hendrick Dias Abegunasekera, the Ranhatimullekumburadola ; on the east by the Ranhati- 
mullekumburadola, Watupengiriketiyehena claimed by Atandage DonEavith and others; on the south'by Hettiyawatta 
belonging to D. J. de Silva Abewardana, Masdeniya belonging to ditto, Mahawatta belonging to Jahintantrige Dowan and 
others, Kospelakoratuwa belonging to ditto, Nugagahawatta belonging to ditto; Kalupolayalmandiyabelonging to D. H, 
Dias Abegunasekera ; on the west by the TJrubokka-ganga.

Lot 10 on sheet 0 v . - ^r called or known as Amuhengoda, in extent 3 acres 3 roods and 20 perches; and bounded on 5B) nl t  ̂ •• t
the north by Amuhengodahena claimed by C. A. Samichchi de Silva; on the east by the TJrubokka-ganga; on the south by 
TJrubokka-ganga ; on the west by the minor road from Kobapola to Bengamuwa.
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Situation : Urubokka village in Udugaha pattu of Morowak korale.

Lot. Name of Land.
Extent.
A. R* P.

10 Amuhengoda 3 3 20
2° j ;;;, Masdeniyehena 1 

, Jahintantirigehena J " . 37 2 10

Surveyor-General’s Office,
8 t a l  0 5 $ ,

41 1 30 S. J.' C. M obe,
Colombo, July 28,1900. for Surveyor-General.
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III.
Lot 301 on sheet 0 called or known as Dolamullehena, in extent 10 acres and 14 perches ; and’.bonnded on theOOf bl

■north by Baddanwalahena alias Maddagehena belonging to Crown,Baddanwalawatta belonging to 0. A. Samichchi de Silva, 
on the east by Kaluwagalawatta belonging to Wirahinge Wattuwa, Pansalagawawela belonging to D. N. Abewickrama and 
others; on the sonth by the village limit of Kiripitiya, Dola mullehenyaya belonging to Crown; on the west by Bakinigaha- 
deniya belonging to Halmnllege Pnnchi Appu and others.
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Lot 30J called Dolamullehena, in extent 10a . Or. 14p., situated inTJrubokka village in Udugaha pattu
of Morowak korale.

S t a r t N c O ^
Surveyor-General’s Office, S. J. O. More,

• Colombo, July 28,1900. • for Surveyor-General.

IV.
Lot 254 on sheeet called or known as Jahintantirigehena, in extent 6 acres and 1 rood; and bounded on theO0j ol *

north by Baddanwalahena belongingto Crown'; on the east by Kellagewatta belonging to D. N. Abewickrama and others, 
Gammammullewatta belonging to ditto, the village limit of Kiripitiya, Dolamullehenyaya belonging to Crown ; on the south 
by the village limit of Kiripitiya ;-onthe west by the village limit of Kiripitiya.
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Lot 25£ called Jahintantirigehena, in extent 6a. I k. Op., situated in Urubokka village in Udugaba pattuof Morowak korale.
:iao8 ,
T*"

Surveyor-General’s Office, 
Colombo, July 28, 1900. Sheet No. ° S. J . C. More, 

for Surveyor-General.^

617

GEORGE J. A. SKEEN, GOVERNMENT PRINTER, COLOMBO, CEYLON,


